
From: 	 ' i i 
To:  
Sent: 	 2/3/2011 10:46:30 AM 
Subject: 	 Re: Draft response to Grassley letters; please review and comment asap 

I know. Unreal. 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in 
connection with official business. This communication may contain Controlled Unclassified Information that may be statutorily or 
otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message 
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of ATF or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly 
prohibited. 

Frorp:t_ 	ATF 	 i -..- 

To: 0 	ATF 	i 
i 

Sent: Wed Feb 02 21:46:3 2011 
Subject: Fw: Draft response to Grassley letters; please review and comment asap 

ATF 

Do you believe this? They wonder how things get out? Also, I need to talk with you first thing about the Auburn and NCETR email 
traffic today with DAD Boxier. 

See you in the morning. 

ATF 
ATF 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in 
connection with official business. This communication may contain Controlled Unclassified Information that may be statutorily or 
otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message 
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of ATF or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly 
prohibited. 

From: Johnson, Deborah (SMO) 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO) ; Weinstein, Jason (CRM) ; Hoover, William J.; Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) ;i 	ATF 	j Pings, 
Anne (USAEO) ;; _ 	ATF 	 Melson, Kenneth E.; Smith, Brad (ODAG) ; Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO) ; Gonzales, Mary (OLA) 
Sent: Wed Feb 02 19:10:26 2011 
Subject: Re: Draft response to Grassley letters; please review and comment asap 

Please remove my name from this distribution list as you have the wrong person. Thank you! 

Deborah M. Johnson 
Contracting Officer 
Office of the Federal Detention Trustee 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 12:54 PM 
To: Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Hoover, William J. (ATF); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); 	ATF 	KATF); Pings, Anne 
(USAE0); 	ATF 1,ATF); Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF); Johnson, Deborah (SMO); Smith:Brad (ODAG); Colborn, 
Paul P (SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Gonzales, Mary (OLA) 

DOJ-FF-23367 



L._ 

Subject: RE: Draft response to Grassley letters; please review and comment asap 

Apologies for the confusion here; please work from this doc, which picks up Jason's edits and adds a few others. 
i i 	 DP 	 i i 

i i 	 DP 	 1<grassley atf.clocx» Thanks. i L. 

From: Weinstein, Jason (CRM) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 12:38 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Hoover, William J. (ATF); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); 	 (ATF); Pings, Anne (USAE0); 

ATF 	j(ATF); Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF) 
tc: -Gaston, WHY (SMO); Gonzales, Mary (OLA) 
Subject: RE: Draft response to Grassley letters; please review and comment asap 

<< File: grassley attweinstein suggestions.docx >> 

, 	 . 
I think this is a terrific start, and I fully appreciate the concerns z; 	 DP 	 i 

 
i 	 DP 	

. 
, 	 i 

DP 	 iere are a few suggestions, which may be helpful. 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 12:26 PM  
To: Hoover, William J. (ATF); Weinstein, Jason; Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); 	ATF 	[ATF); Pings, Anne (USAE0); 

ATF 	: E. (ATF); Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF) ._  
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Gonzales, Mary (OLA) 
Subject: Draft response to Grassley letters; please review and comment asap 

Please see the enclosed draft response DP 

: 	 DP 	 i 

i 	 DP 	 Once we get this finalized and sent—today if possible — we can then move i i._. 
ahead to schedule the briefing. Need to hear from USAO, since they have primary equities in the pending case — 

Anne, we understand that Dennis was leaving the office yesterday afternoon — don't know if he's back but perhaps 

you could route this to the FAUSA and other AUSAs with responsibility for this matter if he's not available. Thanks 

—sorry for the rush. FB 

Attached. << File: grassley atf.docx >> 

DOJ-FF-23368 
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